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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: SMW0126 ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM:  February 
26, 2015 

 
This addendum is to incorporate the following questions and answers: 
 
Q1:Please clarify the nature of the letters and correspondence requested in Tab 4, part iv.a of 

the Proposal Preparation Instructions.  
A1: This has been removed from the Proposal Preparation Instructions. 
 
Q2: What is the expected start date of this project? 
A2: The estimated award date would be 120 days out from the date of submission. We do have 

a new City Council, so it could be as far out as 150 days. Generally, we require up to 30 
days to complete a contract after we receive approval from City Council to move forward.  
At that point, the awarded Contractor would work with the Watershed Protection 
Department to set up a plan for the start date.   

 
Q3: Most of the data sources would require coordination with the City and potentially 

other entities. Will the City provide a single point of contact (Project Manager) to 
manage the coordination and the schedule? 

A3: Yes, the City will provide a single point of contact to manage coordination with other entities. 
 
Q4: The integration efforts for any data stream depend on the available interface/data 

format of that data stream.  Should we provide a cost for each of the existing data 
fees, or provide an estimated average cost per data feed (existing or future)? 

A4: If a Proposer can identify a specific price for existing available data streams, it should be 
included in the proposal. We understand that many of the data fees are not currently readily 
available and will require coordination, and for that reason it may be difficult for Contractors 
to provide a specific price for incorporating an essentially unknown data stream. Please 
also include an estimated cost for data feeds that may be incorporated in the future. This 
cost could be assessed by data stream and/or as an hourly cost to develop an interface to 
interpret the data stream, or even in another manner at the discretion of the proposer. 

 
Q5: Do you know the anticipated start date for the FEWS – COP work? Does the City 

expect work on all three RFPs to start at the same time, or will they start/flow in a 
cascaded fashion? 

A5: At the moment it is difficult to say, we would anticipate starting work in 6-9 months. The 
COP would likely need to be the last piece finalized as the other two RFP solutions 
(Floodplain Mapping and Modeling and Cameras) need to be integrated. 
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Q6: For all use cases involving polygons, will polygons be derived and presented from a 
source system OR will they be derived by the vendor from raw data that will be 
presented to the vendor? 

A6: It is anticipated that polygons would be presented to the COP for display from a source that 
generates them (for example, the Floodplain Mapping and Modeling software or a 
preexisting library of polygons). 

 
Q7: This scope of work states, “Investigate providing a link to the City’s current SCADA 

system for control of active flood warning devices such as flashing lights and gate 
arms” – does this mean some type of remote control from the GUI/COP? 

A7: If the COP has SCADA capabilities (e.g. can be used to remotely send radio signals to 
operate flashing lights or gate arms), please note this in your proposal, as well as a 
proposed hourly cost for working with the City to implement such capabilities. 

 
Q8: Section 4.4 of the scope states, “3-D or ArcScene Maps for high level briefings” – 

can you provide any more detail on what this means? 
A8: The COP will normally display an extensive array of data to help FEWS operators make 

quick decisions. However, it is also desired that FEWS be able to utilize the COP to assist 
with providing more user-friendly visualization of situations, both in real-time and as an 
after-action tool, for laypersons. In other words, there may be a configurable “view” within 
the COP, or through a related but separate software application, that provides a more 
“user-friendly” view that could be used to brief first responders, emergency management 
personnel, etc. Information displayed may include predicted/actual floodplain extents, 
depths, number/location of people or structures affected, number of bridges flooded, etc. 

 For example, FEWS personnel have built this website: 

 http://www.atxfloodstest.com/sliderTest/  

 It provides simple functionality for viewing the floodplain of Onion Creek as it relates to the 
height of the USGS Stream Gauge located at Highway 183. 

 
Q9: Can you elaborate on the functionality required for the volunteer flood reports to be 

incorporated into the system? 
A9: Assume that there will be a datastream available that will pass flood reports (including a 

lat/lon coordinate, text descriptions, and potentially photos or video). Each report should be 
mapped, with the ability to click on the point to view the associated metadata. 

 
Q10: Can you provide where the data is available for “anticipated structure flooding 

(roadways and buildings) with anticipated depth of flooding” as per Section 4.0 of 
the Scope of Work?   

A10: Assume that this information will come from the Floodplain Mapping and Modeling tool, 
likely in the form of a depth raster (wherein each pixel represents a depth of flooding), a 
depth polygon (a vectorised version of the raster), and a polygon showing overall flooding 
extents with date/time of flooding. 

 
Q11: Section 4.4 of the Scope of Work asks for “Pre-determined maps for post-storm 

analysis for damage estimates” – is the data input for the creation of  “pre-
determined maps” coming from the Flood Forecasting Mapping and Modeling 
solution detailed in RFP5600_SMW127? 

A11: This information will come from the Floodplain Mapping and Modeling tool. It is possible 
that this After-Action Report functionality would be a better fit in the Floodplain Mapping 

http://www.atxfloodstest.com/sliderTest/
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and Modeling tool; as discussed, the City may make multiple awards such that we use the 
COP provided by one vendor and after action reporting from the Floodplain Mapping and 
Modeling software. 

 
Q12: Which watersheds are you looking to map? 
A12: Any watersheds that touch the City of Austin.  That can be those that drain into Austin or 

have any portion within the City limits.  
 
Q13: What are the procedures for a change in price if the cost of providing the service 

changes in a previously unforeseen way?  
A13: All prices are firm and fixed for the first 12 months. After that, you can submit in writing that 

you need a price adjustment and support your price increase request with BLS data. If you 
need to do this, it may take City personnel 45 days to review the request for price 
adjustment (so send in the request early). 

 If the change is over the City Council threshold, it will need to go before the Council, which 
could take several months. 

 In cases of extreme scope changes, our hands would be tied. For that reason we try to get 
everything in the contract, and it is important that the Contractor put anything in the 
proposal that we may have forgotten in the RFP. Though we try to get the contract as final 
as possible when signed, if an unforeseen change should come up where we need to add 
add a deliverable or change a deliverable, we can negotiate that within reason. 

Q14: It sounds like the intended audience for this software package is the FEWS 
engineers/operators/hydrologists with a technical background. Is the COP tool just 
for FEWS or something more generally available to the emergency management 
community within the city? 

A14: The intended audience is the FEWS group. If it would be useful for other groups to review 
the COP we would certainly allow that. 

 
Q15: What brand of SCADA system is the City using currently? 
A15: We currently use a software package called EVENTS http://www.rope.com/ . It pulls data 

from our rain and stream gauges and uses alerting capabilities we have configured to 
control our flashing lights. We would like to move away from the SCADA system for the 
alerting portions and use it just to control gate arms and lights.  We would like to see the 
alerting and rules-based alerts moved into the Common Operating Picture. 

Q16: Do you want the Common Operating Picture to be optimized such that it could be 
extended for use in a more generalizable emergency management or first responder 
context? 

A16: That is not a requirement; however a more flexible system would be viewed favorably. 
 
Q17: Should the solution or software be web-based or could it be more independent and 

only push warnings through the web? 
A17: The proposer may decide whether the interface is through the web or through a software 

product that is installed on a PC. However, there would be additional flexibility if it were 
accessed via the web. There is no requirement that the interface has to be web-based; 
however there are a lot of the other requirements to providing open source data. We are 
open to evaluate either option. 

 
 
 

http://www.rope.com/
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Q18: Should the solution be web-hosted or hosted on City of Austin servers? 
A18: The City does not have a preference to host on City servers. If a proposer feels it would be 

optimal to host it internally on City servers as opposed to hosting it web based, then 
he/she should make that part of the proposal and explain why. 

 
The due date for questions has been extended to Monday, March 2, 2015 at 5:00 PM Central. 
 
The Bid Due Prior To: and Public Bid Opening: dates have been extended to Thursday, March 
26, 2015 at 3:00 PM. 
 
The sign-in sheet from the Pre-Proposal meeting is attached to this document. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part 
of the above-referenced Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:           
         
                                       
   Paige McDonald, Senior Buyer 
   Purchasing Office, 512-974-2076 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
_____________________________           ________________________________          _________ 
  SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF 
AUSTIN, PRIOR TO BID OPENING OR WITH YOUR SEALED BID. FAILURE TO DO SO 
MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  







 

Revised 8/4/2014 

PURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET – VIRTUAL ATTENDEES 
RFP & Description: RFP SMW0126 Graphical User  Meeting Date: 

2/18/15 
 

Buyer: Paige McDonald  Place/Room:        

Please Print Legibly 

Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email 

Phillip M Kastelic DHI Group  pmk@dhigroup.com 

Phil Rotheram 4 QTRS Holdings 407-212-5582 phil.rotheram@4qrts.net 

Kim Noble Webhead 210-354-1661 kimnoble@webheadtech.com 

Samuel Chen Ambonare,  Inc  Samuel.chen@ambonare.com 

Mark Starks Walter P Moore  MStarks@walterpmoore.com 

Marti Bruening Riverside Technology, Inc 970-498-1860 marti.bruening@riverside.com 

 Ryan Vieux Inc 405-325-1818 ryan@vieuxinc.com  

 Brain Vieux Inc 405-325-1818 brian@vieuxinc.com  

 Adam Vieux Inc 405-325-1818 adam@vieuxinc.com  

 Rosemarie O’Conner OneRain 800-758-7246 rosemarie.oconnell@onerain.com  
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Graphical User Interface for  
Flood Early Warning System 
(Common Operating Picture) 

Statement of Objectives 
 

Tomas Rodriguez, P.E., CFM | Matt Porcher, CFM 
Susan Janek, P.E., CFM | Kevin Shunk, P.E., CFM 

 
02.18.2015 



Outline 

• The City of Austin Flood Early Warning System 

• 3 RFPs 

• Graphical User Interface Data Sources 

• Questions 
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The City of Austin  
Flood Early Warning System 

 



The City of Austin  
Flood Early Warning System 

 



The Halloween Flood 
10.31.2013 

Credit: Reagan Hackleman 
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3 RFPs 

• In response to the Corrective Action Plan 
(CAP) for the Halloween Flood 

• 3 interrelated RFPs 

– Common Operating Picture 

– Flood Forecasting, Mapping, and Modeling 

– Flood Cameras 

• The City reserves the right to make multiple 
awards 

 



Objective 

Contractor shall put together a graphical user 
interface that serves as a COP for flooding 

information. The System must be able to receive 
information from multiple sources, write rules on 

the information for a decision support system, 
and package information for use by other City 

departments or to the general public in an open 
source format. 



In other words… 

Can we integrate a variety of 
data sources into a  

Common Operating Picture 
to improve our ability to 

warn of impending flooding? 



Outline 
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• 3 RFPs 

• Graphical User Interface Data Sources 

• Questions 

 



Flood Reports from 3-1-1 & 9-1-1 



Austin Fire Department  
Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) 



Flood Reports from Social Media 



GPS Locations of Barricade Crews 



National Weather Service Radar 



Publicly Available Rain Gauge Data 



Forecasted level of flooding  
(extent and depth) 



Current level of flooding  
(extent and depth) 



Anticipated  
Road and Structure Flooding 



Current flooded roads from 
ATXfloods.com 



Flood Cameras 



Volunteer Flood Reports 



USGS Gauges /  
Discharge Hydrographs 



~50 minute travel time for peak at a point upstream to arrive downstream 

Rules-Based Warnings tied to 
Stream Gauge heights 



“Next Threshold Value” 
Warnings for Rain Amounts 

How will rain continuing to fall impact… 

Low Water Crossings? 

Stream stage measurements? 



After-Action Reporting:  
flood depths vs TCAD values 



Conclusions 

• Currently, FEWS personnel have to monitor all 
of the aforementioned data feeds 

• Requires significant experience and “corporate 
knowledge” 

• Looking for proposals for ways to reduce the 
burden on individual FEWS operators and 
improve decision-making capacity 



Questions? 
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